ACT

Government

Transport Canberra and
City Services

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION COVERSHEET

The following information is provided pursuant to section 28 of the

Freedom of Information Act 2016.

FOI reference: 22-092

Information to be published Status
1. Access application Published
2. Decision notice Published

3. Schedule

Not Applicable

4. Documents

Refusal

5. Additional information identified

Not applicable

6. Fees

Not Applicable

7. Processing time (in working days)

19 days

8. Decision made by Ombudsman

Not applicable

9. Additional information identified by Ombudsman

Not applicable

10. Decision made by ACAT

Not applicable
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11. Additional information identified by ACAT

Not applicable




Bruan, Nicole

From: ]

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 12:57 PM
To: TCCS_FreedomOfInformation
Subject: FOI Request

Categories: Saved to Obijective, Application

Good afternoon,

I’'m just writing to request several FOI's on behalf of_

e All feedback collected from the recent YourSay Tuggeranong Foreshore Improvements survey
e All documents relating to the investigation of the firewood delivery carried out by a TCCS vehicle at
McConnel Cres, Kambah

Kind regards,




Freedom of Information Request - Reference 22-092

| refer to your application for accessto government information received by
Transport Canberra and City Services (TCCS) on 17 June 2022 seeking accessto the
following government information under the Freedom of Information Act 2016:

“All documents relating to the investigation of the firewood delivery carried out
by a TCCS vehicle at McConnel Cres, Kambah”.

Timeframes
A decision is due on your application by 15 July 2022.

Authority
I am an Information Officer appointed by the Director-General under section 18 of the
Act to deal with access applications made under Part 5 of the FOI Act.

Decision on access

In accordance with the FOI Act, TCCS has identified all relevant information to your
application. Inreviewing the information, it was identified that the information is subject
to an ongoing investigation. | have found that this information is subject to schedule 1.14
of the Freedom of Information Act 2016, as the disclosure of information could
reasonably be expected to prejudice the investigation of a convention or possible
contravention of the law in a particular case. As such, the disclosure of the information is
deemed to be contrary to the public interest at this time.

Charges

Pursuant to Freedom of Information (Fees) Determination 2018 processing charges may
be applicable where the total number of pages disclosed exceeds 50. As no information
is to be disclosed, no fee is applicable.

Online publishing — disclosure log

Under section 28 of the Act, TCCS maintains an online record of access applications
called a disclosure log. Your original access application and my decision will be published
in the TCCS disclosure log between 3 — 10 business days from the date of this decision.

You may view the TCCS' disclosure log at https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/about-
us/freedom of information/disclosure-log.

TCCS.FOI@act.gov.au | phone:(02) 62072987 | www.act.gov.au

Page 10f2



Ombudsman review

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision asidentified in Schedule 3 of
the Act. You have the right to seek an Ombudsman review of this outcome under section
73 of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published in TCCS’
disclosure log or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.

If you wish to request a review of my decision, you may write to the Ombudsman at:
The ACT Ombudsman
GPO Box 442
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) review
Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82 on an Ombudsman
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision.

Further information may be obtained from ACAT at:
ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal
Level 4, 1 Moore Street
GPO Box 370
CANBERRACITY ACT 2601
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740
www.acat.act.gov.au

If you have any queries concerning the directorate’s processing of your request, or would
like further information, please contact the TCCS FOI team on (02) 6207 2987 or email to
tces.foi@act.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Cherie Hughes
Information Officer

14 July 2022
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